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for consideration by the Apex Town Council

ltem Type: CONSENT AGENDA
Meeting Date: April 11,2023

ltem Details

Presenter(s): Craig Setzer, Director
Department(s): Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources

Requested Motion

Motion to adopt an Agreement with Hurricanes Hockey, LP for the Joint Re-development and Use of a Town
Facility (Apex Community Park) and to authorize the Town Manager to execute the agreement.

Approval Recommended?

Yes

[tem Details
The proposed Re-development and Use Agreement with Hurricanes Hockey, LP sets forth the terms and
conditions for the redevelopment of the front multi-purpose field of Apex Community Park for use as a
multi-functional sports court which will provide area youth and adults new and expanded programming

and open play opportunities including street hockey, futsal, and basketball.

On February 14, 2023, Council unanimously voted to approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Hurricanes Hockey, LP and the Town of Apex which set forth terms and conditions related to the
redevelopment of the front multi-purpose field of Apex Community Park for us as a multi-functional sports
court. The executed MOU established the initial relationship. This agreement provides terms and

conditions related to the construction partnership.

Attachments

e CN2-A1: Re-Development and Use Agreement w-Hurricanes Hockey LP - Vendor Signed

e CN2-A2: Multi-Use Court Layout - Hurricanes Hockey Multi-Functional Sports Courts

e (CN2-A3: CONT-2023-032 - Memorandum of Understanding - Joint Re-Development and Use of
Town Facility




